MONTANA

STATE UNIVERSITY General Education Committee
BILLINGS

Access & Excellence

TO: General Education Committee Members

FROM: Melinda Tilton & Bernie Quetchenbach, Co-Chairs
General Education Committee

RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next meeting of the General Education Committee will be held on Monday, December 2, 2019,
at 3:00 p.m. in the SUB Missouri Room.

I

II.
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IV.

Acceptance of Minutes: November 4
ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 20.h Gen Ed Course: GPHY 262 Spatial Sciences Technology and Applications.
Submit for category II. B. Physical Sciences.

Item 20.i Gen Ed Course: GPHY 263 Spatial Sciences Technology Laboratory. Submit
for category II. B. Physical Sciences.

ITEMS — SECOND READING

Item 20.j Gen Ed Course: GPHY 111 Intro to Physical Geography. Remove from
category 1. B. Physical Sciences.

Item 20.k Gen Ed Course: GPHY 112 Intro to Phys Geography Lab. Remove from
category II. B. Physical Sciences.

ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 31.a Gen Ed Course: LIT 240 The Bible as Literature. Remove from category V. B.
Humanities.

Item 31.b Gen Ed Course: LIT 213 Montana Literature. Submit for category V. B.
Humanities.

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Data Presentation: Kathleen Thatcher, Director of Assessment

B. CourselLeaf Summary (Rita)
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